
Allen, Meredith
7/8/2014 9:53:44 AM
Baker, Amy C. (amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: drought update 

Great!

> On Jul 8, 2014, at 9:48 AM, "Baker, Amy C." <amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:
>
> Yes, thank you!
>
> Amy Baker
> Energy Advisor to Commissioner Catherine J.K. Sandoval
> California Public Utilities Commission 
>415.703.1691
> amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov
>

■Original Message----
> From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.coml
> Sent: Tuesday, My 08, 2014 9:42 AM
> To: Baker, Amy C.
> Subject: Fwd: drought update

>

>
> Amy,
>
> Did you receive the report?
>
> Thanks,
> Meredith
>
>
> Begin forwarded message:
>
> From: "Gentry, George@BOF" <George.Gentrv@bof.ca.gov<mailto:George.Gentry@bof.ca.goy»
> Date: My 8, 2014 at 9:13:50 AM PDT
> To: "MEAe@.pge.com<mailto:MEAe@pge.coro>" <MEAe@,pge.com<mailto:MEAe@.pge.com»
> Subject: drought update
>
>
>
>
> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/
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